ROSS Billy

WOODS Thomas

rom:
ent: 13 February 2006 11:31
o CROSS Billy
c: MCLAUGHLIN Mark
ubject: " RE: 1.CONFIDENTIAL-PSN!: Deaths
Billy o
D/Con Mark MclLaughlin will assist in this matter. He can be contacted on extention 58758 or on mobile
L
TMW
----- Original Message-----
From: CROSS Billy
Sent: 09 February 2006 16:45
To: WOODS Thomas

Subject: 1.CONFIDENTIAL-PSNI: Deaths

Chief,

There is a possibility that | will be interviewing two doctors as witnesses in Altnagelvin on Tuesday 14 Februar
PJ is starting a Crown Court trial on 13/2 and | very much doubt if she will be free as there is no e);pectation o%/é
plea. Is there a possibility of a DC from a MIT assisting me? It may be for the whole day if both doctors are
available.

If the doctors cancel or PJ becomes available help would not be required.

If this is possible, if | had a name | could ring on Monday afternoon | would be able to make a definite arféhgement
with them. ‘ '

Billy

RF - PSNI 098-371-1108






